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[coalumni] FW: Free lance Opportunity for a part time independent contractor.

Likes, Terrence <tlikes@comm.msstate.edu> Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 11:19 AM

To: CO alumni <coalumni@lists.msstate.edu>

FYI

If interested, please contact William.

Dr. Terry Likes

Department Head and Professor
Department of Communication
P.O. Box PF

Mississippi State, MS 39762
662-325-8033-office
662-325-3210-fax

Physical Address

Mississippi State University

216 President's Circle

130 McComas Hall

Mississippi State, MS 39762

MISSISSIPPI STATE UNIVERSITY..
Y@T DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATION

From: William Tomlin <wtomlin@appliedtrg.com>

Date: Monday, September 20, 2021 at 11:11 AM

To: "Likes, Terrence" <tlikes@comm.msstate.edu>

Subject: Free lance Opportunity for a part time independent contractor.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a2ca7cal62&view=pt&search=...=msg-f%3A1711438330599495718&simpl=msg-f%3A1711438330599495718
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Dr Likes

Thank you for taking my call this morning and as requested here is what we are looking for.

Below is the Statement of work:

Media Planner/Reporter/Public Affairs Specialist

Shall be knowledgeable and experienced regarding the functions of an external affairs operations during a disaster
event. Shall be able to coach and train members of the military/FEMA on how to prepare for an interview, news
conference, or other media events. Shall be able to coach and train members of the public affairs unit on their duties
and responsibilities while responding to a disaster. Shall be proficient with Microsoft Office suite of products to include
Word, Excel, Power Point, & Outlook. Select individual should have a minimum of 2 years of experience working in the
public affairs field as a Broadcast Journalist. Preferred experience and within an emergency operations environment
or equivalent time in supporting that function during FEMA disaster exercises and training.

Specific Skills
Have the ability to shoot and edit video for short simulated news reports
Have the ability to write simulated social media post and simulated print media articles

Have the ability to be part of a team that conducts simulated interviews (in person and/or via zoom/teams/etc.)

We are willing to work with the candidates to close the gap in understanding the relationship between the media and
disaster response.

Compensation:

$31.77 per hour

Travel Expenses are reimbursed following the Federal Travel Guidance (https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-
diem-rates).

If you have any questions or would like more information please feel free to contact the undersigned.

If you would like to apply for this opportunity please send your resume to wtomlin@appliedtrg.com
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Bill Tomlin

Exercise Design and Control Task Lead
Applied Training Solutions, LLC
254.449.2908

wtomlin@appliedtrg.com

appliedtrg.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments from Applied Training Solutions LLC may contain confidential and/or
proprietary information, and is intended only for the named recipient to whom it was originally addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, distribution, or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments.
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